Funds Distribution Report

CHARITABLE
CONTRIBUTIONS

Recipient Organization: 8802 27th Ave NE
Hope Creek Charitable Foundation Tulalip, WA 98271
Address: TulalipCares.org

4326 148th St SE
Mill Creek, WA 98012

Contact:
(425) 316-3333
https://hopecreekcf.org

Organization’s General Goals:

Hope Creek Charitable Foundation is a 501¢3 non-profit organization located
in Mill Creek, WA that serves those in need in our community. We believe

in serving our community with grace and compassion, building relationships
along the way.

Date of Award: Level:
2020 Q2 $2,501 to $5,000

Specific Use for This Award:
For more information, please read the attached report from
Hope Creek Charitable Foundation.

Disclaimer: This report may
be a summary of content
provided by the recipient,

not always complete
quoted material.
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Good morning Jacob,

Here is a short report for our website.
Thank you for all you do and be safe.
Marilyn

From: Jessica Lambert <jessica@hopecreekcf.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>
Subject: Q2 2020 14.2-COVID

Thank you to the Tulalip Cares Fund for your generous donation!

The Mill Creek Community Food Bank was able to provide Turkeys and other Thanksgiving Meal
Items for 470 families for the Thanksgiving Holiday! Attached are a couple photos from our
giveaway. For more information on our organization, please visit our website: hopecreekcf.org

Thank you,

Jessica Lambert Executive Assistant
Hope Creek Charitable Foundation

p: (425) 316-3333
w: hopecreekcf.org
creek e: jessica@hopecreekcf.org
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